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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

31 Oct 2019 ' I 3
. 30 Qct 2019 ; ew Assignmen
Hain li.ﬂ; Cancel Case 1
ssign
Claim Details
F— - e ———— T T - —

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [Created by insurer]
" Insured: :

Main |  ABEEDHAH BEGUM BINTE SAHUL HAMEED, [D: S8603363A
|| Venicle Reg: | sam297Z Date of Loss:  27/10/20189 18:00 - :59 |
. Claim Type: TP/ SNM19D205094C02 :ﬂ;"r{;é"_“* DMCVSN30128819000 i

Vehicle Reg, s

No. GBIB9SOT Egﬁnr::il- D18MTPV01020350

(Insured): | =i

| Excess: 55350.00 |

Repairer: Accord Auto Services Pte Ltd {Buklt Merah) BLK 1009 BUKIT MERAH LANE 3, #01-80, 155723 Bukit Merah - Tel: i
' ;*:s“udrg':ﬁ China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Tan Kah Leong - 63896193

Claimants  sempo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6461 6555

Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel; 6256-3561 ... [Final Rpt due 11/11/2019]
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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahlLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 31 October 2019 9:58 AM

To: Accord Claims(AV); assignments

Subject: RE: OUR REF; SNM19D205094-GBJ8989T-TKL - Accident Involving SIM297Z &

GBJ8989T DOA:27.10.2019 (SHOULD 26.10.2019)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Celia,

We refer to your email dated 30.10.2015,

We will be assigning M/s LKK Auto Consultants to survey your client’s vehicle on a without prejudice basis.
Aside to LKK,

Please refer to the email below & proceed to survey the third party vehicle.

Thank you.

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 078909
DID; (65) 63896193 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www sg.cntaiping com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsg/

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files fransmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may conlain confidential infarmalion. Any
unautharized disclosure, use or disseminalion of this message. either in whole or partial, is prohibited. if you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafler,

From: Accord Claims(AV) [mailto:avclaims@mycarworkshop.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2019 8:20 PM
To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com=

Subject: Re: OUR REF; SNM19D205094-GBJ8989T-TKL - Accident Involving SIM297Z £ GBJ8989T DOA:27.10.2019
(SHOULD 26.10.2019)

Dear Kah Leong,
Kindly assist arrange LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd.
Thank you.

Kind regards,
Celia Lai

Accord Auto Services Pte Ltd
Blk 1009 Bukit Merah Lane 3



#01-80
Singapore 159723

Mobile: (65) 9274 0999
Tel :(65) 6271 7433
Fax :(65) 6274 5715

This email is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not view,
disseminate, use or copy this email. Kindly notify the sender immediately, and delete this email
from your system. Thank you.

On Wed, Oct 30, 2019 at 1:49 PM Tan Kah Leong <Kahl eong. Tan@sg.cntaiping.com> wrote:

Without Prejudice

Dear Celia,

We refer to your email below.
Please see attached and let us know if you agree with SJE.
Thank you.

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 078909

DID: (65) 63896193 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsg/




Disciaimer: This e-maid and any files transmitted with if is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unautharized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
nelify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Claims Dept of CTI
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2019 1:37 PM

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong. Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chee 50 Chow <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>; Accord
Claims(AV) <avclaims@mycarworkshop.com.sg>

Subject: OUR REF; 5SNM 189D205094-GBJ898ST-TKL - Accident Involving SIM2972 & GBJ8989T DOA:27.10.2019
(SHOULD 26.10.2019)

Dear Kah Leong,

Please conduct PRS for $IM297Z and note that DOA 26.10.2019,

Note : officer in charge — Kah Leong 63896193,

Regards,

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079908

T: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: koT#atd Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This a-mail and any files transmitted with it is intfended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosiure, use ar dissemination of this message. either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are nof the intended recipient, please
nalify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter



From: Accord Claims(AV) [mailto:avclaims@mycarworkshop.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 30 October, 2019 8:41 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: Accident Involving SIM297Z & GBI8SBIT D0A:27.10.2019

Dear Officer [n Charge,

Kindly arrange survey as above mentioned and please provide us 10 surveyor name list.

Thank you!

Kind regards,
Celia Lali

Accord Auto Services Pte Ltd
Blk 1009 Bukit Merah Lane 3
#01-80

Singapore 159723

Mobile: (65) 9274 0999
Tel :(65) 6271 7433
Fax :(65) 6274 5715

This email is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
view, disseminate, use or copy this email. Kindly notify the sender immediately, and delete this
email from your system. Thank you.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http:/www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.



For more information please visit hitp://www.symanteccloud.com




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner |D Type: Singapore NRIC
Owener 10 3634

Vehicle Details

Yehicle Mo SIMIFTE

“ehicle to be Exported: Mo

Intended Deregistration Date; 29 0ct 2019
Wehicle Make: HYLINDAI
YVehicle Model: VERMA 1.4 AUTO
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2008

Engine Mo.: G4EEB102472
Chassis Mo, KMHCMA1ARBUZT7E152
Maximurm Power Output: £9.9 kW (93 bhp)
Open Market Value: $10,977.00
Original Registration Date: 17 Dec 2008
First Registration Date: 19 Dec 2008
Transfer Count: i

Acludl ARF Puid: FO74.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Forfeited

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

FPARF Rebate Amount: 0,00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 18 Dec 2023
COE Category: A-Car [1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 5

POP Paid: 213, 786.00

COE Rebate Amount: £11,399.00

Total Rebate Amount: $11,399.00
Message

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle
reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 29 Oct 2017

OK



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type:

Singapore NRIC

Owner |D: 3634
AR TR R8T 1] R - s N e R S i L i S s |
Vehicle No.: SIMZFTEL
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 06 Nov 2019
Wehicle Make: HYUNDAI
Vehicle Model: VERMNA 1.4 AUTO
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2008
Engine Mo.: G4EEB102472
Chassis Mo KMHCM41ARBUZ276152
Maximum Power Qutput: 69.9 kW (93 bhp)
Open Market Value: $£10,977.00
Original Registration Date: 19 Dec 2008
First Registration Date: 19 Dec 2008
Transfer Count: 1
Actual ARF Paid: $874.00
DN TRIETIT 2 D08 LRV 20 ) Y| et s s S R == 5= 0 A S S,
PARF Eligibility: Forfeited
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: m
PARF Rebate Amaunt: £0.00
e e O R T e e e )
COE Expiry Date: 18 Dec 2023
COE Category: A - Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 5
PQP Paid: $13,784.00
COE Rebate Amount: $11,347.00
Total Rebate Amount: $11,347.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upan COE
expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 06 Nov 2019

10 )

OK oo
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MAAS19T43283-01 | Accard Aulo Sarvices Pe Lid - HQ
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 2102019 19:48
SLUBMITTED BY: Lal Yean Kuan

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report cnrrectlx the details of 1w accdent to speed up the clams process

2 Thie Form must ba completed by the Policyholder and/for the Autharised Driver.

3, Information provided must be as ruthful and accurate as possibie. Any wilful misrepresentation or w thokding of material facts may allow insUrance companes 1o
repudiate policy liabiity

4 The lssus and acceplance of this Form by insurance companies i nol an admission of policy iabilty on the part of the Insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

& This recor will be forwarded by the insurers of the G1A Records Managemeni Centre established by {he General nsurance Assoclation of Singapore (G1A] for
archiving and that copies of this repor will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insusers, you nereby consent fo the archiving of this raport al the centre and 1o coples of the repon Deing made availabie
aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 29/10/2019 19:48
Date Of Accident 27/10/2019 18:30
Exact Location Of Accident WOODLANDS AVE 12 TWDS GEMBAS RD(SLIP RD)
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SIM29TZ
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Cwner ABEEDHAH BEGUM EBINTE SAHUL HAMEED
NRIC Mo SBE03363A
Email Address 7136.SH@GMAIL.COM
Mobile Fhone Mo (LOCAL) +65-82010813
Alternative Phona Mo OFFICE-NOPHONE
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer HYUNDAI
Model VERNA-1.4 (A}

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

far repair to your vehicle? e

If Mo, Please state action to ba taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Catagory FRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Flaat Palicy NO

Palicy Mumber D1BMTPYO1020350

Caover Note Number

Driver

MName of Driver SAHUL HAMEED BIN NAGOOR MEERA
NRIC Mo 51269636A

Date Of Birth 07011957

Occupation INDOCR

Date Of Driving Pass 03/04/1978

Driving Experience 41 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Maobile Number (LOCAL) +65-90017863
Fax Mumber

Contact Mumber

EMail Addrass T136.53HE@GMAIL.COM

Fage 1of 19



Address

Pastcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

ehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yeas,Please state which Police Station
Police Station Name

Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yas,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

BLK B03A KEAT HONG CLOSE #03-144
681803

NO

PARENT

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
RAINING
WET

NO
2
YES
NO
YES

MO

YES

BUKIT PANJANG

ROAD: 1 SEGAR ROAD , POSTCODE: 677738 , COUNTRY: SINGAPORE
TEL NO: 1800-8929959 - FAX NO.

NO

PLEASE REFER POLICE REPORT NO.T/20191027/2021

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

¥ES
MO
ND

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Vehicle Make/Madel/Calour
Details Of Proparties
Yahicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

GBJagaaT

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

NARIMUTHU

85876021

Page 2 of 19



Wa. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
Name SAHUL HAMEED BIN NAGOOR MEERA
Approximate Age
Injuries Sustain
Injured person in which vehicle? SJM297Z
Were seal belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address
Postoode

Page 3of 19



Sketch Plan
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IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Fiease repont gorrectly the detall of the accdent 1o Apeed up the Claims process

1. This Fotm must be comp

3. Irfermatan proviosd must be as truthdul and seeurate a3 pospible Ay wiful misrepresentation arwithhadding of material
facts may allow miurance companies 1o repudiate policy Kability.

4. Twe baue and 2irsptaace of this Form by insuranco comnanies & not an sdmision of polcy fablity on the part of the murence
LT parars

5 Any fatse repocting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

& The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Retor s Maagement Centre establshid by the Ceneral Insance
Aasatintion of Sngapare (GIA} for archiving ord thet sopies of this regort will for & foe be'mede avallable upon apphoaton by
misreslad paries

1. Sy the iodgment of this feport te the insurers, you hereby consent Tothe archiving of thit repoit at the centre and 1o copies of
1he sepo being made avalable aforesaid

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understard, cknowled g, agree and consend that:

[a) Wy insueer, my workshop and the Goneral imurance Assoclation of Singapare | "GIAT) may/are permitied to cobiect, use,
distiose andfor process my persanal datn/personal informatian set out in this [form] and any other poryonal mformation
provided by me of possetsed by my nsurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and tramsfer such
Persanal information to ol insureris) who have insured vehiciels) imwolved in this accident (28 inturer(s) who have insured
vehiclels) invalved in this accidont shall be eollactively relerred 10 as the “insuren®), the Insurers’ lowyen/aw firmm, the
Maonetary Autharity of Singapore and any rebevant government agency/authority {such ss the poilice}, for the purpoe(s)
of:

(i} processing handling andfar dealing with iy claims including the wettiement of the claims and any necessary
Inveitigationd relating 10 the claims:

[if) investigating the accident andfer my claims:
(i} earrying out sndioe dealing with rry mstructions of responding to any enguinies by me;

{iv] adminaterirg my claims (includ ng the maling of correspondence, statements, invaides, Feporns ar notcat 1o me,
which could involve disclosure of certain periona] data about me to bring shout debvery of the same sy well & on the
external eover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

{v] eomplying with appScable law in administering. procesyng, handling end/or deafing with my claims. (cotlectively the
“Purposes”|

[b) @ insurer(s} whe have insured vehicle{s) involved in this accident and the insuren” iwyen/lew firms, may/sre permiteed
to rollect, use, disclose and/for process my Personal Information for one or more of tha above Purposes; and

(€] my Persansl informstion may/can be dnclosed by any of the Indurers and /el GLA to theit Thied party servies previden of
agentylincluding their lawyers/law firma), which may e sited sulside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes

6]  my Pertanal tnfarmation will also he enliecied and tned 1o compile clam history for the purpise of fraud detection,
imvestigation and maragement in present and afl future claims,

(e] the nformmation i collectad under (4] above may be shaved | dsclosed

{4} 1o all insurers andfor any other third parties that susisy In pyvalusting, ifvestigating, contralling or mansgng fravd,
regulatars. law enforcement and government agencies 53 reasonabiy required for the purposes stated, or

{1} for complying with requirements ehder ary regulstions, lims o fourl prdesn,

W g el AAARED THET B RBUNEN kY sk B A DAl TR FON (M TO BUGHNT S Curk DAMADE CoER LS WY Dt POLITY | el CHEDE Y B00C - FOR MCER EETanE

PERyhOIEr s Shgratie o
Date & Time: {1l dewrer i nok the hizlder]
ate K Teme 2910 (1

162 Hrs
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Sketch Plan #2
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i"'We declare the lorepoing particalars are brue i) aeery respett

Paleyhabder 4 Sagaature
Date A Time

f freser | nod the poloyholder)
ﬁﬂ‘ g NRIC/TIN o
|l e
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ACCORD AUTO SERVICES PTELTD -

BLOCK 1009 BUKIT MERAH LANE 3
HO1-R0 SINGAPORE 159723

Pzl
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd
Date: 31.10.2019
Owner's Name ; Abeedhah Begum Binte Sahul Hameed
Wehicle No : SIM29TZ Claim Type: Third Party Claim
Vehicle Make & Model : Hyundai Verna 1.4 A Chassis No: KMHCM41ARSU276152
Registration Date : 19 Dec 2008 (YOM 2008} COE Expiry Date 18.12.2023 poA: 27.10.2019
Mo Description Unit List (%)
i[REAR BUMPER Ay ] s kol 58060
2|REAR RH BUMPER SIDE RETAINER (*Front Portion) 758V 2 5 230.00
3|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER (*Small) > $vi 2 S 170.00
4|REAR BUMPER CLIPS AL /~ SET s 35.00
S|[REAR END PANEL Y &t | s 620.90
6|REAR END PANEL GARNISH % ¢~ E g 181.72
7|[REAR END PANEL GARNISHCLIPS )~ AA SET | $ 15,00
8[REAR REINFORCEMENT 7 y3ec 1 $ 480.00
9|REAR REINFORCEMENT ARM BRACKET < A= 2 3 160.00
10|REAR BOOT rbnaw'h—' 1 $ 853.60
I1|REAR BOOT LOCK X gwt 2 $ 265.35
12|REAR BOOT HINGE 32 svL 2 S 190.00
13|REAR BOOT LOGO o 7 1 3 Lo 60.00
14|REAR BOOT LOGO 'VERNA'  Aes ~~ 1 S 27 7640
15|REAR BOOT LOGO 'M1.4'  Agn 7 1 $ 77 5000
16|REAR WEATHERSTRIPE £ g%« 1 5 140,96
17|REAR INNER COMPARTMENT CLIPS A pA SET s 80.00
18|REAR LH & RH FENDER SHIELD CLIPS ?‘(\ A 28ET 5 G000
19|REAR RH FENDER Y gvL 1 $ 550.00
547
'J_[!I}“
437 ko
—
Total (A):| % 4.819.13
Less20% | 5 06383
Total:| 3.855.30




BLOCEK 1009 BUKIT MERAH LAKE 3
a(H-B0 SINGAPORE 159723

ACCORD AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

ESTIMATE REPAIR Pg2
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd
Date: 31.10.2019
Owner's Name : Abeedhah Begum Binte Sahul Hameed
Vehicle No : SIM29TZ Claim Type: Third Party Claim
Vehicle Make & Model ; Hyundai Verna 1.4 A Chassis No: KMHCM41ARBU276152
Registration Date ; 19 Dec 2008 (YOM 2008) COE Expiry Date 18.12.2023 DA 27.10.2019
Mo Description Unit List ($)
Special Nett
I|CAR PLATE NUMBER WITH FRAME 7{: gLl 1 5 50.00
2|REVERSE SENSOR 7. Y $w SET |8 200 % 32000
Labour
1|Spray Painting to All Affected Areas 1 5 ov 100000
2| abour Remove / Refix Accident Damages parts to knock . jack, cut weld 1 200 M
and realign accident affected area
3|Check Wiring System & Light | 5% A A >< 100.00 | |
4|Anti Rust Treatment 1 5 A X 12000 I
5| To Check & Adjust Wheel Aligment 1 5 aA = 100,00
6|To Check Water Leaking ! 5 n X 15000
7|To Remove/Refix Reverse Sensor 1 b L o I}H-ﬁ}
BlTo Remove / Refix / Replace Rear Boot Inner Compartment, Mechemism & 1 s X, 180.00
Assy To New Boot & A
| N
| \%\1 f:AS il
A ty Gov cou €5
B " 3 dauy
s
oy [uf|T @35V
|
R #
@7 a i
F MDS Pl BN i
s |
417, 5{] Total (B):| % 3.070.00
7 borou Grand Total: | § 6,925.30
—. 0
L) R RA)
ol Ls- 450 o (s
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3402020 Adjuster Report
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno:1sseoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CS/CTIH8019235/R1YF3N2
Date: 04/03/2020
REFERENCE
Handiing Insurer: g0, Ping Insurance (Singapore)  pjicy No: DMCVSN30128819000
Claimant Vehicle SJM297Z 1n5l:erﬂ Vehicle GBJ89RST
No: No:
Date of Loss: 27M10/2019 Mature of Claim: TP ﬁ:j'_'m SMNM19D205094C02
RIPTION & IDENTIFICATI VEHICLE
Reg Mo: SJM297Z
Make & Model: HYUNDAI VERMNA, 1.4 (A) Engine No: G4EEB102472
Reg. Date: 19/12/2008 (Man. Year: 2008) Chassis No: KMHCM41ARBU2TE152
Colour: White Odometer: 187647 km
Engine Capacity: 1399 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
COMD HICLE ME OF S
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): ¥es Footbrake (Serviceable). Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 175/ TOR14 Rear Tyre Size: 175/T0R14
Front Left Side: Falken & mm Rear Left Side: Falken 5 mm
Front Right Side: Falken & mm Rear Right Side: Falken 5 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre freads depth
ICOST EJ_EG_LAIMS ) Repairer's _Adjﬂg.'__tar's Difference Diff %
Parts 4,225.30 437.60 3.787.70 89.64
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,700.00 T60.00 1,940.00 71.85
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S$) 6,925.30 1,197.60 5,727.70 82.71
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 950.00
(S%) 6,925.30 950.00 5,975.30 B6.28
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 48477 B6.50 41827 86.28
Nett Amount (S5) 7.410.07 1,016.50 6,393.57 86.28
INSPECTION

Date of Assignment: 3110/2019
Accord Auto Services Pte Lid (Bukit Merah)
BLK 1009 BUKIT MERAH LANE 3, #01-80

Singapore 159723

Date Inspected: 04/11/2019  Inspected At:

Estimated Pericd of Repair: 3.0 days

Adjuster: MOHD RASUL Manager: YVONNE WONG YIN CHENG

NOTE: This reparf represerts our findings al the time and place of inspection staled herein. Such inspection has been carmed out to the best of our knowledge and
ability but any other lability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

https:#singapnre.merirnen.c.on-lfr.lairns.n’ln.-dex.u:.fm?fusebox=l‘u'ITRadjuster&fusea::tiun=gan_prlnlrpl&{:aseid=5825£?5&&xhd= 3215558CFID=681458... 1/3



4/2020 Adjuster Report
REPAIR DETAILS
!ﬁefe rence
\Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 04 Mar 2020)
Parts: 143 HYUNDAI VERMNA 1.4 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
|Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SJM2972)
Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with |

Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page |

Recommended Parts

Mo. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *REAR BUMPER Deformed 580.60FL *406.00 FL
2 2 *REAR RH BUMPER SIDE RETAINER (FRONT PORTION) Serviceable 230.00 FL =FL
3 2 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER (SMALL) Serviceable 170.00 FL *-FL
4 1 *SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 3500FL  *35.00FL
5 1 *REAR END PANEL Serviceable 620.90 FL *-FL
6 1 *REAR END PANEL GARNISH Serviceable 181.72FL *-FL
7 1 *SET REAR END PANEL GARNISH CLIPS Mot Necessary 35.00FL FL
8 1 *REAR REINFORCEMENT Serviceable 480.00 FL *-FL
g 2 *REAR REINFORCEMENT ARM BRACKET Mot Necessary 160.00 FL *.FL
10 1 *REAR BOOT Repair 853.60FL *-FL
1" 2 *REAR BOOT LOCK Serviceable 265.35FL *-FL
12 2 *REAR BOOT HINGE Senviceable 180.00 FL *-FL
13 1 *REAR BOOT LOGO Mecessary 60.00FL  *40.00FL
14 1 *REAR BOOT LOGO VERNA Necessary 76.00FL  *33.00FL
15 1 *REAR BOOT LOGO M1.4 Mecessary S0.00FL  *33.00FL
1% 1 *REAR WEATHERSTRIPE Serviceable 140.896 FL *-FL
17 1 *SET REAR INNER COMPARTMENT CLIPS Mot Necessary 80.00FL *-FL
18 2 *SET REAR LH & RH FENDER SHIELD CLIPS Not Mecessary 60.00 FL *-FL
19 1 *REAR RH FENDER Serviceable 550.00 FL *-FL
20 1 *CAR PLATE NUMBER WITH FRAME Serviceable 50.00FS *-F5
21 1 *SET REVERSE SENSOR Serviceable 320.00FS *-F5

F=Franchise parl. S=Spciett, L=ListliemDisc.

Sub Total (S§) 5,189.13 547.00
- List Item Discount on L ltems 20.00/20.00% (S%) 963.83 109.40

Total Parts (5%)  4,225.30 437.60

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

hitps://singapore. merimen, comlclaims/index.cfm Husebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaclion=gen _printrptécaseid=8825058extid=3215554CFID=681458...  2/3
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Adjuster Report

Mo Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 SPRAY PAINTING TO ALL AFFECTED AREAS New 1,000.00 400,00
2 LABOUR REMOVE/REFIX ACCIDENT DAMAGES PARTS TO MNew 900.00 300.00

KNOCK,JACK,CUT,WELD AND REALIGN ACCIDENT AFFECTED

AREA
3 CHECK WIRING SYSTEM & LIGHT MNew 100.00 0.00
4 ANTI RUST TREATMENT MNew 120.00 0.00
& TO CHECK & ADJUST WHEEL ALIGNMENT Mew 100.00 0.00
5] TO CHECK WATER LEAKING MNew 150.00 0.00
7 TO REMOVE/REFIX REVERSE SENSOR Mew 150.00 60.00
8 TO REMOVE/REFIX/REPLACE REAR BOOT INNER MNew 180.00 0.00

COMPARTMENTMECHANISM & ASSY TO NEW BOOT

Gross Labour Cost (S35) 2,700.00 T60.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

hitps://singapore. merimen.comiclaims/index.cfmfusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_prinirplicaseid=8825058extid= 321555&CFID=681458... 33



